

Giorgio Tombolini

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Giorgio Tombolini focuses on litigation, arbitration and ADR with specific reference to civil, corporate, banking, commercial and procurement areas. During his work experiences he has also dealt with cases regarding labour litigation.

He obtained a Ph.D. in Civil Procedural Law at Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome.

Currently he is Research Fellow of Civil Procedural Law at Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome.

He is the author of several publications on Civil Procedural Law.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate** | 2021
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2019 - 2021
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Secondment** | 2018 – 2019
Ufficio Contenzioso e Recupero Crediti, Cassa Depositi e Prestiti S.p.A., Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2016 – 2018
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2015 – 2016
Boursier Niutta & Partners, Rome, Italy
- Trainee** | 2014 – 2015
Associazione Professionale De Luca Tamajo – Boursier Niutta, Rome, Italy
- Stagiaire** | 2014
Associazione Professionale De Luca Tamajo – Boursier Niutta, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2022**
Research fellow, Diritto Processuale Civile, Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy
- 2020**
Ph.D., in Civil Procedure, Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy
- 2017**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy
- 2016**
Scuola di Specializzazione per le Professioni Legali, Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy
- 2014**
Law Degree, *magna cum laude* and special mention, Università "LUISS - Guido Carli", Rome, Italy
- 2011**
Erasmus Programme, Radboud University, Nijmegen, The Netherlands







PUBLICATIONS

Giorgio Tombolini is author, *inter alia*, of the following publications (in Italian):

- > Comments to articles 184, 185-bis, 188, 189, 190, 275, 275-bis e 291 c.p.c., in *La riforma Cartabia del processo civile*. Commento al d.lgs. 10 October 2022, n. 149, edited by R. Tiscini, Pisa, 2023;
- > "Linibitoria processuale della sentenza di primo grado nella prospettiva di riforma del processo civile", *Judicium*, 1, 2022, 27 ss., and "Scritti in onore di Bruno Sassani", curated by R. Tiscini e F.P. Luiso, I, 2022, 451 ss.;
- > "Note "a caldo" sulla nuova legge delega di riforma della giustizia civile: le modifiche al giudizio di primo grado", 15 December 2021, *Judicium.it*;



INFO

-  **Date of Birth**
26th March 1990
-  **Telephone**
+39 06 93 18 271
- Fax**
+39 06 93 18 27 403
-  **E-Mail**
gtombolini@legance.it
-  **Website**
www.legance.com
-  **Office**
Rome, Italy
-  **Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Dispute Resolution



Restructuring and Insolvency







Giorgio Tombolini

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

- > *"Sulla decorrenza del termine breve dalla data di proposizione della prima impugnazione inammissibile/improcedibile"*, note to Cass., sez. civ., 13 June 2016, n. 12084, Rivista di Diritto Processuale, 6, 2017;
- > *"La mediazione nel giudizio di opposizione a decreto ingiuntivo: il Tribunale di Firenze smentisce la recente posizione della Cassazione"*, note to Florence Trib., 17 January 2016, www.giustiziacivile.com;
- > *"Sulla sopravvivenza del potere di revoca in capo al Giudice dell'esecuzione all'infruttuoso esperimento dell'opposizione agli atti esecutivi"*, note to Milan Trib., 14 February 2015, Rivista dell'esecuzione forzata, 1, 2016;
- > *"La rilevabilità dei vizi nel processo esecutivo: l'ambito di applicazione dell'opposizione agli atti esecutivi e le ipotesi di nullità assoluta /inesistenza"*, note to Cass., 13 March 2014, n. 5796, Rivista dell'esecuzione forzata, 2, 2015.



INFO

-  **Date of Birth**
26th March 1990
-  **Telephone**
+39 06 93 18 271
- Fax**
+39 06 93 18 27 403
-  **E-Mail**
gtombolini@legance.it
-  **Website**
www.legance.com
-  **Office**
Rome, Italy
-  **Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Dispute Resolution



Restructuring and Insolvency